

RE: For fact check | Minister's Remarks for 2017 LTEP DFC launch day

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Evans, Karen (ENERGY)" <karen.evans@ontario.ca>, "Lyon, Sam (ENERGY)" <sam.lyon@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Oct 2017 19:57:21 -0400
Attachments: Minister Thibeault Remarks - LTEP DFC Launch - DRAFT - Oct 26 2017 - MO w added edits (review).docx (25.06 kB)

Hi James,

Attached are our edits to the remarks. Let us know if you have any questions.

If you're comfortable with the attached, we can move these through for translation.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: October-23-17 2:10 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: For fact check | Minister's Remarks for 2017 LTEP DFC launch day

Hi Martin – here are the edits I mentioned. Much of the additions are stock language so hoping this doesn't make the approvals process too cumbersome.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you!

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: October-22-17 3:53 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: For fact check | Minister's Remarks for 2017 LTEP DFC launch day

Hi Martin, hope you're having a restful weekend.

Please see attached Minister's remarks for DFC launch day, to be delivered immediately following the technical briefing. Can you please have these fact checked and a track-changed version back to MO by eod tomorrow? Once MO/DMO approved, we'll want them translated in their entirety. Would prefer only concerns with factual information in the content be flagged/adjusted by ministry.

Any Qs/concerns, please let me know.

Thank you!

James